Docusign Envelope ID: 651AF435-2B71-404B-90FF-7EAD 19110796

NDF ¢ 15125 6

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc./Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park

Applicant Requested Amount: 5000
Appropriation Request Amount: 45,000

Executive Summary of Request

This funding would be used to cover 1% of the budget for summer season staff for
Kentucky Shakespeare's annual festival in Louisville's Central Park.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [OYes [X]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [x] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

6 5000 3/28/2025

District # PMWsor/Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

No relationship.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

R
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Docusign Envelope ID: 651AF435-2B71-404B-90FF-7EAD1911D796

Applicant/Program:
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc./Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
2| Page
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Docusign Envelope ID: 651AF435-2B71-404B-90FF-7EAD1911D796

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc./Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Par|

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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Docusign Envelope ID: 651AF435-2B71-404B-80FF-7EAD1911D796

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNG"IL ;
NElGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLlCATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Kentucky Shakespeare Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Kentucky shakespeare Festwa] in Central Park- $5000
YesINoINA

<

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signear by all Council ‘Member(s) Approbpr‘iating Funding? k es

Isthe funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

<

a
ill
i { :

Isthe proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

=<
m
wn

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

’I -<
[+ 1
w wv

|
|

Has prior Metro Funds commltted/granted been disclosed?

=<
m
“

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized s;gnatory7

sy proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3 4,6,19,1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropnefed for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
> Lounsvxlle Metro Human Relatxons Commlsswn‘?

=<
[
w

£
>

<
m
w

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

<
5]

i

!
%
|
)

S

Is the entlty s board member list {with term Iength/term I|m|ts) included? -

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget7 -
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the prOJect/program7

Z
>

Is the cost est:mate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) |ncluded7

[

Is the most recent annual audit (|f requlred by orgamzatlon) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questlonnalre for churches/religious orgamzatlons @if requestmg organization is
faith-based) included?

v < :
3> >

Are the Articles of Incorpefa{ibn of the Agency included? k' I Yes

Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes

Is the IRS Form 990 included? I 9; WWli
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? N/A |

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if - R

required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by; Nicholas Conder Date: 3/27/2025
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Adobe Sign
Dighally signed

B E METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Date: 04.16.2025

05:55PM

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(os listed on: http.//www.s0s.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 616 Myrtle Street, Louisville, KY 40208
Website: www.kyshakespeare.com

Matt Wallace
02.574.9900, ex. 12
Matt Wallace
02.574.9900, ex. 12

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Matt Wallace

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

Producing Artistic Director

matt@kyshakespeare.com

Producing Artistic Director

matt@kyshakespeare.com

. Dbuglas Ramey Amphitheater in Central Park
” 40208

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:  Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park
,000 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) ; 6,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

[@] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B [RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

B Articles of incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary

EAF Funding
| Parks Tour NDF

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m] Yes [INo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [no

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Mission
Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, we enrich communities through accessible, inclusive, professional
theatre experiences that educate, inspire, and entertain diverse audiences.

Vision
To use Shakespeare’s truths and the power of the arts to transform lives. Shakespeare belongs
to everyone.

About Kentucky Shakespeare

Kentucky Shakespeare serves communities through the Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park,
education programs for schools, public performances, and community outreach programs. Now in its 64th
season, the Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park is the longest-running free, non-ticketed
Shakespeare festival in the United States. As the most comprehensive in-school arts education provider in
the Commonwealth, Kentucky Shakespeare serves schools throughout the region with interactive
educational programming directly tied to academic standards, helping impact student achievement. Our
many community programs explore conflict resolution, empathy building, and communication, in a range of
settings from preschools to senior centers.

What we do:
PERFORMANCES: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park, Shakespeare in the Parks tour,
Shakespeare in the Libraries tour, Indoor productions during the year

EDUCATION PERFORMANCE AND WORKSHOP TOUR 24-25: Two-Actor A Midsummer Night’s Dream,
Shakespeare Alive!, Hamlet Spring Tour, Voice of Social Change: Ira Aldridge, Living History: We the
People, Living History: Kentucky History, Bard Buddies, Fairy Tales from Around the World, Hip-Hop
Shakespeare, Conflict Resolution and Anti-Bullying, Acting Fundamentals, Stage Combat, Staging
Shakespeare, Renaissance Dance, Discovering Shakespeare, Mathematics of Shakespearean Design,
and Voices of Young Women

CAMPS AND CLASSES: Camp Shakespeare, Shakespeare Off the Page, Stage Combat, Improv

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS: Shakespeare with Veterans, Juvenile Justice Arts Program, Shakespeare with
Immigrants and Refugees, Survivorship Shakespeare, Community Residencies

Kentucky Shakespeare has been recognized by the Folger Library and the Kentucky Humanities Council
for exemplary programming, is a multiyear recipient of the National Endowment for the Arts Shakespeare in
American Communities program, and is a past recipient of the Kentucky Governor’'s Award in the Arts.
Kentucky Shakespeare has been awarded multiple LEO Weekly Reader’s Choice Awards, Broadway World
Louisville Regional Awards, the 2015 Center for Nonprofit Excellence’s Art of Vision Pyramid Award, the
2017 Louisville Awards in the Arts Bobby Petrino Family Foundation Arts Impact Award, and the 2019 Arts
for All Kentucky Community Partner Award for arts inclusion work with people with disabilities.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Kay Madrick, Norton Children’s Hospital Foundation - Chair 8/2025
Brad Comer - Republic Bank - Treasurer 8/2025
Lincoln Snyder - Humana - Secretary 8/2025
Anya Bond-Beckley - DDW - Vice Chair 3/2025
Tray K’'Meyer - University of Louisville History Dept. 3/2026
Michelle Jarboe - NTS Development Company 08/2026
Alan MacDonald - Frost Brown Todd LLC 08/2026
Randall Caldwell - Baptist Health 08/2026
Jonese Franklin - BirdNote 08/2025
Loan Gould - Baptist Health 3/2025
_aShondra Hood - African American Theatre Program at University of Louisville 8/2026
Stephen Kubiatowski - CareATC 8/2026
Paula O. Lockhart - Kentucky Governor’s School for the Arts 3/2025
lJavan Reed - Simmons College 08/2025
LJodi Smiley - Environs, Inc. 08/2025
Kerry Wang - Aetna 08/2028
McKenzie Gary - Terigrowth 08/2027

Describe the Board term limit policy:

By-Laws: Term. Voting Directors shall serve for three-year terms beginning immediately upon their election by the
Board and ending on the fiscal year-end following the third anniversary of the date of election. Voting Members can be
elected to no more than two (2) consecutive three-year terms. After serving two (2) consecutive three-year terms, a
Voting Director may be re-nominated to the Board after a one-year hiatus. During this one-year hiatus, at the
discretion of the Board, a Voting Director may hold the position of Director Emeritus. Nonvoting Directors, including
Directors Emeritus and/or Ex Officio Directors, shall not be subject to the term limits set forth above. Notwithstanding
the above, the Board may by Resolution authorize any Voting Director to serve one (1) additional year beyond the two
(2) three-year terms, to ensure Board continuity. In addition, and notwithstanding the above, if a Voting Director
serves at any point in their term as an Officer, upon the expiration of that term as an Officer the Voting Director’s term
shall then restart as if newly elected to the Board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Matt Wallace, Producing Artistic Director 110,000
Amy Attaway, Associate Artistic Director 60,000
Kyle Ware, Director of Education 60,000

Page 3 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Kentucky Shakespeare is designated the Official Shakespeare Company of the Commonwealth by the
state Legislature. 2025 marks the 65th season of our free summer festival in Central Park as the oldest,
free, non-ticketed Shakespeare Festival in the United States.

We serve Louisville's historically underserved, making the work available and accessible to our diverse
community regardless of financial limitations. We operate in a city park, and our audience is one of the
most diverse of any professional arts organization in the area. From June through mid-August, any family
can experience this public service and community festival at absolutely no cost to them.

The free Festival season runs for 11 weeks from May 28-August 10, 2025 for 58 performances.

100% of these performances and the pre-show interactive youth activities are offered at absolutely no
cost to the public for a total of over 200 hours of free arts experiences for our community.

We will also be distributing four-hour TARC passes in west and south louisville to help remove access
barriers to professional community arts experiences.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival summer season budget is $400K+ to produce and provide the 11-
week free community festival.

We are seeking support of $5,000 = 1% of the total budget to support summer season staff.

During the summer season Kentucky Shakespeare employs 85+ people, with 95% of them living here in
the area. We are able to employ these professionals in the summer months when they may otherwise be
unemployed

The fund assists in also professional artistic staff including education directors implementing the
educational components in our productions and Kids’ Globe interactive youth tent.

The 2025 summer season consists of three main stage professional Shakespeare productions - MUCH
ADO ABOUT NOTHING, HAMLET, and CYMBELINE, plus a production from our Globe Players high
school training program - TWELFTH NIGHT, Late Night Shakes with the Louisville Improvisors, and the
Louisville Bailet with a week of Shakespeare in Dance performances.

Having the funds in advance to fund summer season artistic staff, enables us fo use other funds to pay for
rehearsals, production materials, and preparation as well. The many summer season expenses include
nightly security staff, 85+ Kentucky Shakespeare staff members, production materials, and playbills.

Page 4 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, event/program for all of our community.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Kentucky Shakespeare will provide arts experiences to community members at no cost to

them - 25,000-30,000 people in the summer of 2025. Populations in Louisville will be engaged
throughout summer through intergenerational, shared artistic, community experiences. A safe,
community experience will be provided. The arts have shown to develop empathy, conflict resolution
skills, confidence, communication, influence thought and action, and improve mental heaith and well-
being.

This free community arts event will encourage families throughout the city to experience the arts
together as we again come together, safely - distanced and outdoors, to heal through accessible arts
experiences.

As there is no charge for the event, ali community members will have the opportunity to attend and
experience this unique community service and event in their a neighborhood park.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare will have a
voluntarily survey for participants/attendees to assess the event, demographics, and their experience.
We will measure increase in community pride, sense of belonging, comfort level with the arts,
connection to community, and levels of loneliness. The event will aid in strengthening family and
community bonds, welcoming them to this positive, communal event in a neighborhood park.

The targeted population is all members of the districts. As the programs are presented free of charge,
there is no cost barrier.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare engages community members in varieties of ways. We seek to increase the way in
which we engage. Kentucky Shakespeare is also partnering this summer with the Louisville Ballet and
Louisville Improvisors in addition to the many other organizations in making sure our community has
access to the free summer arts experience.

During the summer, we open the stage to dozens of community groups to perform pre-shows on our
stage,including Ambo Dance Theatre, Down Syndrome of Louisville, DESTINED Dance Co., River Cities
Ensembles, Louisville Classical Academy, The Thoroughbreds, Academy of Flamenco Arts, Derby City
Chamber Brass, Hui Kaululehua, and more.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been working with Louisville Metro Parks and Olmsted Parks to continue to
improve the park experience and drive more people to this Metro and Olmsted Park home of Central Park.
Olmsted Parks Conservancy and Metro Parks and Recreation are partners and will help to publicize the
events, in addition to Metro Council members and numerous community organizations, including the Old
Louisville Neighborhood Council, among others.

Kentucky Shakespeare will work with community centers, churches, library branches, community and
neighborhood associations to publicize the event. We hire the advertising firm Scoppechio, to help
publicize and advertise throughout Louisville Metro.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5000 214,200 219,200
B: Rent/Utilities 46,000 46,000
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts 28,500 28,500
H: Program Materials 95,300 95,300
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment 38,000 38,000
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5000 422,000 427,000
Yo of Program Budget 1 % 99 o 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 40,000
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 302,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)  corporate sponsor 80,000

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 422,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Iinclude
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 9/1/24

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 W
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Yy Signing y I d official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine ali paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 foliowing the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

8. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Deputy Mayor David James is an Honorary/Emeritus (non-voting) Kentucky Shakespeare Board Member.

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: MY Date: |04/16/25
Legal Signatory: (please print): | Matt Wallace Title:  |Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: |502-574-9900 Extension: |12 Email: | matt@kyshakespeare.com
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IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 Nov. 17, 2016 LTR 4l168C 0
61-6036654 201312 67
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

014000

Emplover Identification Number: 61-6036654
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERNMENT

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding yvour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1965,

Our recaords also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509Ca)(1) and 170(b) (1) (A)(vi).

Donors mayv deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.




0752857510
Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C 1]
61-6036654 201312 67
00021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If vou have anv questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

.

o

Kim D. Bailey
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3

&
o]




INCOME

3000 CONTRIBUTED INCOME

3010 Corporate
3011 Restricted
3012 Unrestricted
Total 3010 Corporate
3020 Foundation

3021 Restricted

3022 Unrestricted

Total 3020 Foundation
3030 Government

3031 Restricted

3032 Unrestricted

Total 3030 Government
3040 Individuals

3041 Barreling/Park

3042 Board

3043 Patrons - Restricted

3044 Patrons - Sustainers

3045 Patron - Unrestricted

Total 3040 Individuals

Total 3000 Contributed Income
4000 EARNED INCOME

4010 Production - Summer

4011 Bar

4012 Concessions

4013 Merchandise

Total 4010 Production Sun
4100 Programs

4110 Touring Programs

4200 Youth Tuition

Total 4110 Touring Progra:
4300 Production 1 - Fall Production

4310 Tickets

4320 Bar

Total 4300 Fall Production
4400 Production 2 - Winter Production

4410 Tickets

4430 Merch

Total 4400 Winter Produci
4500 Other Earned Income

4510 Misceilaneous incom:

4520 Rentals

4531 Special Event Tickets
Total 4500 Other Earned I

Total 4000 Earned Income
5000 IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

5010 Materials and Supplies
5020 Rent
5030 Services

Total In-Kind Contributions
‘5100 Discounts
TOTALINCOME

EXPENSE

6000 ADMINISTRATION
6010 Communications - phone, Internet
6012 Utilities
6013 Security/Alarm Monitoring
6014 Building Maintenance

Kentucky Shakespeare - 2024-2025 APPROVED BUDGET

2024-2025
BUDGET

$50,000
$50,000
$100,000

$90,000
$170,000
$260,000

$35,000
$75,000
$110,000

$65,000
$35,000
$35,000
$5,000
$315,000
$455,000
$925,000

$55,000
$20,000
$32,000
$107,000

$240,000
$60,000
$300,000

$68,000
$10,000
$78,000

$80,000
$7,000
$87,000

$3,000
S0
$24,000
$27,000
$599,000

$4,000
$0
$8,000
$12,000
$14,026

81,521,974

$2,800
$11,200
$980
$2,500




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2024-2025 APPROVED BUDGET

6020 Conferences & Staff Development $4,000
6030 Equipment leases {meter, copier) $4,300
6040 Marketing - General
6042 Digital $300
6046 Merchandise $300
Total Marketing $600
6050 Membership and Dues $1,600
6060 Miscellaneous $300
6070 Office Supplies $4,000
6072 Office Cleaning $4,500
6072.1 Lawn Care $2,000
6090 Postage $2,000
6100 Professional Fees
6101 Auditor $12,000
6102 IT/Computer $2,000
6105 Bookkeeper $17,000
Total Professional Fees $31,000
6110 Rent
6111 Office $34,400
6113 Warehouse $16,000
Total 6110 Rent $50,400
6120 Refund S0
6130 Salaries
6134 Payroll $295,572
6135 Payroll taxes $64,000
Total 6130 Salaries $359,572
6140 Service Fees and Charges
6142 Intuit/Paycor - Payrol $5,500
6143 PayPal $2,500
6145 Square $3,500
6146 Trinity Retirement $3,500
6147 Web Hosting $700
6148 Interest $2,500
Total 6140 Service Fees an $18,200
6150 Subscriptions and Publications $2,000
Total 600 Administration $501,952
6200 DEVELOPMENT
6210 Marketing
6211 Broadcast - Radio/TV S0
6212 Digital $500
6214 Printing $800
6216 Misc. $100
Total 6210 Marketing $1,400
6220 Postage $6,000
6230 Special Event
6235 Catering and Recepti $18,000
6240 Event Rentals $800
6245 Labor $2,500
Total 6230 Special Event $21,300
6255 Subscriptions and Publications $300
6200 Development - Other $1,000
Total 6200 Development $30,000
6300 EDUCATION
6310 Administration
6311 Housing/Tour Lodgin $15,000
6312 Postage $6,000
6313 Supplies $5,000
Total 6310 Administration $26,000

6320 Conferences/Staff Development $2,000




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2024-2025 APPROVED BUDGET

6330 Labor

6350 Marketing

6331 Camp Instructor
6332 Camp Assistant

6333 Choreographer

6334 Crew

6335 Designer

6336 Dramaturg

6337 Educator - Contract
6338 Educator - Artist Educator
Total 6330 Labor

6351 Digital
6352 Printing
Total 6350 Marketing

6360 Production Materials

6370 Refunds
6380 Rentals

6361 Costumes

6362 Properties

6363 Set

6364 Sound

Total 6360 Production Ma

6390 Touring Expense

Total 6300 Education

6400 PRODUCTION 1 - FALL

6391 Fuel and Maintenanc
6392 Lodging

6393 Meal Allowance
6394 Van Rental - spring to
6395 Mileage

Total Touring Expense

6410 Front of House Expense

6420 Labor

6411 Bar
6412 Merchandise
Total 6410 Front of House

6421 Actors
6422 Crew
6423 Designers
Total Labor

6430 Production - Fall Marketing
6440 Production - Fall Materials

6441 Costumes

6442 Lighting

6443 Properties

6444 Set

6445 Sound

6455 Rights

Total 6400 Production Fall

Total 6400 Production 1 - Fall

6460 PRODUCTION 2 - WINTER

6470 Labor

6480 Marketing

6471 Actors
6472 Crew

6473 Designers
Total 6470 Labor

6485 Production Materials

6486 Costumes
6488 Props

$15,400
$15,000
$1,200
$8,000
$3,000
$500
$70,000
$75,000
$188,100

$3,000
$4,000
$7,000

$3,000
$1,000
$1,000

$500
$5,500
$1,000

$500

$6,500
$9,000
$6,500
$6,000
$1,000
$29,000
$259,100

$1,500
$1,800
$3,300

$23,400
$13,990
$9,300
$46,690
$2,350

$1,500
$1,000
$1,000
$4,000
$2,000
$0
$9,500
$66,840

$20,000
$3,300
$12,300
$35,600
$7,500

$3,500
$1,000




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2024-2025 APPROVED BUDGET

6489 Set $6,000

6499.6 Rights $0

Merch $2,000

Total 6485 Production Ma' $12,500

Number TBD Space Rental $13,500

Total 6400 Production 2 - WINTER $69,100

6500 PRODUCTION - SUMMER

6510 Administration $1,000
6520 Equipment Rental $38,000
6530 Front of House Expense
6531 Bar $18,000
6532 Merchandise $14,500
6533 Permits and Licenses $500
6534 Security $11,500
6535 FOH Expense - Other $2,500
Total 6530 Front of House $47,000
6550 Housing $8,000
6560 Labor
6561 Actors $85,000
6562 Crew $95,000
6563 Designers $30,000
6564 Choreographers $3,000
6565 Dramaturg, Coaches $2,000
6567 Interns $44,000
6569 Labor - Other $1,500
Total 6560 Labor $260,500
6570 Marketing
6571 Broadcast - Radio/TV $2,500
6572 Digital $8,000
6573 Photography/Video $2,500
6574 Printing $4,000
Total 6570 Marketing $17,000
6580 Production Materials
6581 Costumes $14,500
6582 Lighting $5,500
6583 Properties $2,000
6584 Set $10,000
6585 Sound $25,000
6886 Production Managerr $100
6587 Stage Management $200
Total 6580 Production Ma' $57,300
6590 Postage $2,500
Total Production - Summer $431,300

7000 OTHER TYPES OF EXPENSES
7010 Insurances

7011 Insurance D&O $3,764
7012 Employee Heaith $49,282
7013 General Liability $27,000
7014 Insurance - Workers ( $7,309
Total 7010 insurances $87,355
7020 Sales and Use Tax $7,000
7044 Vehicle Property Tax $400
7030 Other Payroll Expenses
7032 401K Match $2,500
Total 7030 Payroll Expense $2,500
Total 7000 Other Types of Expenses $97,255
Totalbxpense . suasssar

Net Operatingincome . %6427




Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of February 15, 2025
Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Republic Bank - Checking 103,143.29
1015 Republic Bank - Fundraising 1.00
1020 Fifth Third - Checking 0.00
1040 In-Kind 0.00
PayPal balance account 0.00
Total Bank Accounts $ 103,144.29
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable 263,332.74
Total Accounts Receivable $ 263,332.74
Other Current Assets
1060 Grants Receivable 0.00
1200 Undeposited Funds 786.76
1240 Prepaid Expenses 1,776.99
1250 Payroll Refunds 0.00
1500 Right of Use Asset 234,165.51
Total Other Current Assets $ 236,729.26
Total Current Assets $ 603,206.29
Fixed Assets
1300 Furniture and Equipment 12,600.00
1305 Property & Equipment 57,860.33
1310 KSF Equipment 33,219.07
1311 Vehicles 59,986.00
1312 Accum Deprec Vehichles -55,143.51
1313 Lighting & Sound Equipment 125,672.24
1320 Accum Deprec Equipment -202,434.67
1321 Accum Deprec Furn/Fix -1,834.68
1330 Leasehold Improvements 914,410.97
1340 Accum Deprec Leaseholds -511,398.49
1350 Furniture & Fixtures 4,317.04
Total 1300 Furniture and Equipment $ 437,254.30
Total Fixed Assets $ 437,254.30
Other Assets
8000 Discrepancy Correction 13,161.89
Total Other Assets $ 13,161.89
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,053,622.48

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY




Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
2010 Chase Credit Card Charges
2011 Chase - Matt
2014 Chase - Donna
2015 Chase - Kyle
2016 Chase - Hannah
Total 2010 Chase Credit Card Charges
2012 Lowes
2013 American Express
Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
2020 Accounts Payable - FYE 2023
2075 Deferred income
2100 Other Current Liabilities
2150 Sales & Use Tax Payable
Total 2100 Other Current Liabilities
2101 Sales & Use Tax Payable
2111 Operating Lease Liability - Short Term
2200 Payroll Tax Liabilities
2210 Federal Withholding - 941
2220 State Withholding - K1
2230 Local Witholding - W1
2232 KY State Unemployment
2240 Direct Deposit Liabilities
2250 Medicare
2251 Employee Medicare
2252 Company Medicare
Total 2250 Medicare
2260 Social Security
2261 Employee Social Security
2262 Company Social Security
Total 2260 Social Security
Total 2200 Payroll Tax Liabilities
2222 Current Maturies of LTD
2241 Direct Deposit Payable
2270 Employee 403B Retire Plan
2271 403B Company Match
2272 403B Employee Contribution
Total 2270 Employee 403B Retire Plan

600.00

600.00

-942.64
33,194.32
11,618.53

499.86
267.25

44,637.32
7,441.51
10,408.25

62,487.08

0.00
15,630.00

0.00

0.00
2,001.01
40,848.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
3,402.59
0.00
0.00
1,995.73
0.00

1,995.73




2273 Payroll Liabilities 14,301.84

2274 Federal Taxes (941/944) 0.00
2275 American Funds -20,119.33
2276 Humana-Dependent 0.00
2277 KY Income Tax 0.00
2278 KY Local Tax 0.00
2279 KY Unemployment Tax 0.00
2280 Rent 0.00
Total 2273 Payroll Liabilities -$ 5,817.49
2313 PPP Loan 0.00
2400 Accrued Interest - SBA Loan 11,163.50
Channel sales tax payable
PayPal sales tax payable . 0.00
Total Channel sales tax payable $ 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $ 69,224.06
Total Current Liabilities $ 132,311.14
Long-Term Liabilities
2300 Long Term Liabilities 49.62
2310 Prior Years - Federal 0.00
2311 SBAD Loan 136,341.41
2312 CL SBA Loan -641.00
2320 Prior Years - Unemployment 0.00
2330 Chrysler Town & Country 0.00
2335 Operating Lease Liability - Long Term 198,349.83
Total 2300 Long Term Liabilities $ 334,099.86
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 334,099.86
Total Liabilities $ 466,411.00
Equity
2340 Opening Balance Equity 447,233.95
32000 2370 Unrestricted Net Assets -9,468.23
Net income 146,338.14
Total Equity $ 584,103.86
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 1,050,514.86

Saturday, Feb 15, 2025 08:00:00 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Ogden, UT 84201-0074

IRS
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-IlllIllllllllllllllllll"llllIllllll!llll'lllllllll‘lll'l'lll,‘l

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
616 MYRTLE ST
LOUISVILLE KY 40208-2242

Important information about your August 31, 2024, Form 990

Time To Ftle an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your

" August 31, 2024, Form 990, Return of

Organization Exempt From Income Tax.
Your new due date is July 15, 2025.

kst [

Notice ~ CPNA
Tax period August 31, 2024 :
Notice date February3,2025 = W
Employer ID number  61-6036654 o 5
To.contact us Phone 877-829-5500

Page 10f1°

‘We approved your Form 8868, Application for Automatic Extension of

~ What you need to do

File your August 31, 2024, Form 990 by July 15,2025, eiectromcally The IRS will not
accept Form 990 filed on paper for tax years ending on or after July 31, 2020.

‘You may use software offered by visiting IRS.govieomefproviders,

“Additional info.rmation‘ _

s Visit IRS.gov/icp211a.

- (o 1o IRS.gov/charities or call 877-829-5500 to leam more about electronic fmng
© requirements.
» Keep this notice for your records.




H H OMB No. 1545~
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal R Code ( pt private
foundationg) by not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury Inspection
Internal Revenue Service
A For the 2022 dar year, or tax year beginning 09-01-2022 , and ending 08-31-2023
. € Name of organization DE ] id jon b
B Check if applicable: pioy
r“ Address change KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC
Name change 61-6036654
r Initial return Doing business as
Final .
[retum/terminated E Telephone number
r‘ Amended return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite
f"“ Application pending} 616 MYRTLE ST (502) 574-9900
= City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208 G Gross receipts $ 1,318,889
F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for
zfgLle;‘i;A(S:‘E subordinates? [T ves¥ No
H(b) Are al subordinates
LOUISVILLE,KY 40208 ) aded? [Myes[No
X Tax-exempt status: £5 coy(cy3) [ 501(c) () A (insert no.) ™ 4947(2)(1) or r" 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions.

H(c .
3 Website:» KYSHAKESPEARE.COM (<) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: [w. Corporation |~ Trust]™ Association  Other & L Year of formation: 1960 | M State of legal domicile: KY

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
@ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES THROUGH ACCESSIBLE, INCLUSIVE, PROFESSIONAL THEATRE EXPERIENCES.
(<}
&
E
% 2 Check this box ’r if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
) 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVl, lineta) . . - . « .« .« . 3 20
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lineib) . . . . . 4 20
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (PartV, line2a) . . . . . . 5 14
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . .« .« + . « o+ « + 4 .« . 6 100
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 -« .« . « « .« . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 590-T, Part I, line 11 Vi3 [
oo e Prior Year Current Year
2 8 Contributions and grants (PartViil, line th) -~ .« « +« «+ « + .+ . 937,153 858,907
& 9 Program service revenue (PartVHl, tine2g) . . - - .+ . <« . . 301,036 434,019
g 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d ) + + =« ) [/
11 Other revenue (Part VIH, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 8,296 2,741
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vili, column (A), line 12) 1,246,485 1,295,667
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . 0 4]
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) . . . . . o] [+]
& 15 Salaries, other compensation, empioyee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 426,684 477,910
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) . - =« .« =« 1] 0
P b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) #65,483
o 17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) « .+ .+ . 911,827 934,952
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,338,511 1,412,862
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . . . . . . . -82,026 -117,195
B g Beginning of Current End of Year
g Year
gﬁ 20 Totalassets {(PartX, line16) . . . . .« « « .+ + « + .« . 820,717 1,057,969
s'g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . .+ .+ + « + « « s & + 230,618 585,065
2& 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . . . 590,099 472,904

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge.

] 2024-02-07
Signature of officer Date
Sign
Here MATT WALLACE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR
}Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date . PTIN
. 2024-01-29 | Check I it { p51002180

Paid seif-employed

Firm's name P DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN # 61-1064249
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address # 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100 Phone no, (502) 426-9660

LOUISVILLE, KY 402225187

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See Instructions. - . « « + + &+« & WYeero
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No, 11282Y Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)
Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

21

pPage 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule A ﬁ s e e e e a e s e . e
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions. ﬁ

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl . . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill . .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D,Part 1B, . . . . . . . . . oo e e e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part 1 ¥ . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV ﬁ

DTd the otgahization,, difectly ot thfough & related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . .

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleDPartVIQ.............. ..

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X line 12 that is 5% or more of
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIQ e e e e

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll ﬁ .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16?7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX@ .. .
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)?

D‘iHY%"&@Eﬁ&aiSﬁ"BE%PSMaXeﬁ\dependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand xi1 %8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ﬁ
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign
investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

Did the organization*report vn Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for
any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Iland IV . . . . .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV .

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl. See instructions.

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIlI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part!l . . . . .+ + « « « «
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a? If
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Partill . . . . . . c e e

Did the organization operate one or more hospital fac;lmes? If "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule H .
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Yes No
Yes
2 Yes
No
3
4 No
5 No
6 No
7 No
8 No
9 No
10 No

11a Yes

11b No
11c No
11d | Yes

lle| Yes

11f | Yes

12a | Yes

12b No
13 No
14a No
14b No
15 No
16 No
17 No
18 Yes

19 No
20a No
20b

21 No

Form 990 (2022)




Form 990 (2022)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

29

31

32

35a
b

36

37

38

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts Tand IIT . . . . . . .« .

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,"”
complete ScheduleJ . . . . . « « + &« ¢ s« o« = a4 w s a2 x s s e

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedule K. If "No,”go to fine25a . . .+ + « « o« «+ « 2 & + a &

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . .

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . 4 4« e 4 .«

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

Section 5'01(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? I'f
"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part |

Did the organmization:reportany-amount on Part X; line 5-or 22 fer receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons?

Hidvese" syBRIetRiSAI eIt Letdht or other assistance to any-current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member,
or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons?

If "Yes," completeSchedule L,Part ili

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . .+ .+ « « « « & & 4« o« o+ s x a s x e

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . . .

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . . +« « « « & « « + s e 4 e o« axw a
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . .

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions?

Hidvete’ SAIBRISR B RAUIL e, terminate, or dissblve ant cease operations? If"Yes," complete Schedule N, Part |

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll . . . + « v & &« & & & a « & s o« . a s a4 e s

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37

fia¥anhe IR TERSU S & €5 Ay tax-exempt or taxable ertity? If"Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partll, I11, or IV,
andPartV,linel . .+ .+ « « « & 4 s e = e x « e e e a w s e w s

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If ‘Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . « « « « « &+ « .«

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule 0. . . . .+ « .+ « + « « «

Yes No
2 No
23 No
24a No
24b
24¢
24d
25a No
25b No
26 No
27 No

28a No
28b No
28¢ No
29 No
No
31 No
32 No
33 No
34 No
35a No
35b
36 No
37 No
38 Yes

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartv . . . . .
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0~ if not applicable la
b Efter"the number of Forms W-2G included on line la. Enter -0- if not applicable .| 1b

[+

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . .+« v v e e w e s s s a s

ic

Yes

Form 990 (2022)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

3a

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

pPage 5

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . .+« .« 4« . e aaa e 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Did the organization have unreiated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
picteegit)@nter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
WEARe organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes," to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . + « =« « « =+

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . .

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . 4 4 4 4w s e e e e w e e a s

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? . . . . .« .+ « & 4« s« a a s« s s s e

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 82827 . . + « ¢ 4+ s a e w e e e s s s

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . I 7d I

2b Yes

3a No
3b

7a Yes

7b No

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If'the’ organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . &« v w s a e e e e e e e e s e e e

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . + + « &« + v s e w e e e wa e s s e a e e w s

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring drgahizations nmaintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667?
Drd tHe sponsorihg drgahizdtion make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . .

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

7e No
7f No
79
7h

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club 10b
SR S01(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or sharehoiders . . . . . . « . . 11a

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received from them.) 11ib

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year.

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

13a

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states

in which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . 13b

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . =« + .« <« .« .« 13¢

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . .

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?If "No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 No
1§ tfiesprgarithtdnsaruetioostmrh FilesEutiof7 20hjBchedufleeNsection 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 No
If "Yes," jete Form 4720, Schedule O.

gecti%sﬁ 58%.?8(&21?) orrgan?zat?éns.rbiguthe trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities that 17

would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953?. .

If "Yes," complete Form 6069

Form 990 (2022)




Form 990 (2022) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to lines

8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes | edule O. See instructions.
Check if écﬁeé}u?e O contains a response or obeo any’line’in tAfs I!’nag‘{ﬂ e Al

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

Yes No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 20

Yf®ere are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing
body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent 1b 20
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . .+« « .+ « « a4 e e e 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was 4 No
5 Bladthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .+ + + « + « & & e+ a4 . 6 No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . . . « «  « + e w s a s w e e 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body? . . . . + + .+ + .+ « « o« 4 4+ s e s
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the foliowing:
a The governing body? . . . .« .+ « & &+« o« s s s aa e s e w e e 8a | Yes
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is'thére dny bfficer, diréctol, trustée, or kky employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,"” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . .« .+ . .+ .+ .« . 10a No
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to afl members of its governing body before filing
the FOrm? « v+« =+ o« o+ e e e e e e e e e e s s w4 s a . | 118 Yes
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did tHe orgahization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to line13 . . . . .« . .
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annualily interests that could give
rise to conflictS? « « « + & & .+ o+ 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e 120
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how thiswasdone . . .+ .+ « + + « 5 s & s« a a s e s 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . « .+ + + + « « .
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . .+ . . .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . .+ .« .+ .« .+ 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . + + + « ¢ « « &« & a2 4 15b No
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. '
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during theyear? . . . .« .+ « + v 4 4« a e e e e e wa 16a No
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . .+ .« .+ .« .+ . .

Section C. Disclosure

17

18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filecl!*KY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T
(section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ali that

apply.

r Oown website r“ Another's website r:'“ Upon request r Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
PKENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC 616 MYRTLE ST LOUISVILLE,KY40208(502) 574-9900

Form 990 (2022)




Form 990 (2022)

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVIl . . . . .

-

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year.

@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
r Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (P) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position (do not check more than one box, Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per unless person is both an officer and a compensation | compensation amount of
week (list director/trustee) from the from related other
any hours for o = = EALES organization | organizations | compensation
: b
related | 3 3 [[nstitutional Trustee; | § |3 3& (9| (W-2/1099- | (W-2/1099- | from the
organizations Qé g @ %3 3 | MISC/1099- | MISC/1099- | organization
below dotted | 8 B R £ NEC) NEC) and related
line) 5; g o § organizations
@ o
|8 []
@
=%
(1) KAY MADRICK 1.00
reeresusaeransraasesrenanernan R el X X 0 o 0
BOARD CHAIR
(2) ANYA BOND-BECKLEY 1.00
censocssasesvanaa] X X 0 0 0
VICE CHAIR
(3) KERRY WANG 1.00
[EUTRTRRRRRRRAAN Jee X o o o
TREASURER
(4) SHANNON HARRIS 1.00
[EUCHRRRRRURRRR Y X o o .
SECRETARY
(5) BRAD COMER 1.00
. U TR X o o 0
DIRECTOR
(6) EMILY CRAWFORD 1.00
eeseerasstesssasssesancaseeensruensaneonnnaennsrnsnanasanarnnrefuass 0T TP B ] 4] )
DIRECTOR
(7) ROSIE FELFLE 1,00
. TN 4 0 4] o
DIRECTOR
(8) LIAM FELSEN 1.00
rereresesasesassensnensnensna]uns reeTmeRerene OO I o ol o
DIRECTOR
{9) JONESE FRANKLIN 1.00
........... venns] x o o o
DIRECTOR
(10) JOAN GOULD 1.00
....... [P BV o o 0
DIRECTOR
{11) LASHONDRA HOOD 1.00
eesranneanane wl X o o o
DIRECTOR
{12) TRACY K'MEYER 1.00
................. verenne| X o o o
DIRECTCR
(13) STEVEN KUBIATOWSKI 1.00
R cenvenne] X o o o
DIRECTOR
(14) PAULA O LOCKHART 1.00
[TFPRTRR SV o o 0
DIRECTCOR
{15) CHARLEY NOLD 1.00
. I TN o o .
DIRECTOR
(16) JAVAN REED 1.00
eremerrsnaines [T resenserereninrentenenens T eeenane] X 0| 0 0
DIRECTOR
(17) ELIZABETH CHERRY SIEBERT 1.00
[ICCOPTEITTCITTIN 'Y o o o
DIRECTOR
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Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Part VII
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position (do not check more than one box, Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per unless person is both an officer and a compensation | compensation amount of
week (list director/trustee) from the from related other

any hours for pamy — 7 = & T organization | organizations | compensation
related ia:l"s"t“t”“a' Trustee; | § CREL g | (w-2/1099- | (W-2/1099- |  from the
organizations | = % 8o | z é MISC/1099- | MISC/1099- | organization
below dotted | & & NEREIN NEC) NEC) and related
line) §§— 5(®8 organizations
3
@ E 'g
[ 5
[ @
B
©
=%
(18) JODI SMILEY
........................ Lool 0 0 0
BIRECTOR Sereacrererrsenen
(19) LINCOLN SNYDER
.......................................... 1.00f 0 0 0
BIRECTOR | e
{20) BROOKE ZIMMERMAN 1.00
crasssesmanannasrsernnans T P : X 4] 4 3]
DIRECTOR ererecrasensunan
(21) PHILLIP ALLEN
e essrasasasesnenens et etieasteeeetercar e araeean I - 1001 0 0 o
EX OFFICIOJEMERITUS e s s
(22) MERA COSSEY CORLETT 1.00
........................................................... . X 0 0 0
Ex OFFICIO/EMERITUS assersceerecaans
(23) DAVID JAMES
.................................... 100l 0 0 0
Ex OFFICIO/EMERHUS ......................
{24) DR JONATHAN C SMITH 1.00
......................................................... : X 0 [y 0
EX OFFICIO, /EMERITUS ......................
(25) DR PETER TANGUAY 1.00
.................................................................... . X 0 0 0
Ex OFFICIO, /EMERITUS ..................
(26) MATT WALLACE
.................................................. 40.00 % 102,039 0 13,674
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR ] "wemeeweeemeews s
ibSub-Total . . . . . .+« + « + « 4 2 . |
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . . >
dTotal(addlinesilband1c) . . . . . .+ o+ .« » 102,039 0 13,674

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization # 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual « « + s & & & &« 2 2 s s &

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual

s Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for

services rendered to the organization?If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson « « s v & &« &«

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(B)

(A)
Description of services

Name and business address

(€)

Compensation

2 Total nhumber of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 (2022)




Form 990 (2022) Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVILl . . . . . .« .+ .« « «+ + .+ I~

(A) (B) ((>] (D)
Total revenue Reiated or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512 - 514
Contributions, Gifts, Grants, and OtherAmt Similar Amounts Federated campaigns . . 1a
b Membership dues . . 1b
¢ Fundraising events . . 1ic 12,825
d Related organizations 1d
e Government grants {contributions) le 156,622
£ All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included 1f 689,460
above u
g Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a - 1f:$ g 5,000

hTotal. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . . P

Business Code

237,947 237,947
2a EDUCATION PROGRAMS 711190

156,072 196,072
b PRODUCTIONS 211190

e

Program Service Revenue
a

f All other program service revenue,

9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . . 434,019
> 3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other
4N AR estment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B
SRoyaltles . . « « « ¢ .« .+ « . . »
(1) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental
expenses
¢ Rental
income or 6¢
d ({psSPental income or (loss) .« .+ . . .
(i) Securities (ii) Other®

7a Gross amount
from sales of 7a
assets other
than Inventory

b Less: costor

g other basis and 7b
5 sales expenses
é ¢ Gain or (loss) 7c
z d Netgainor(loss) . . .+ « + + + « =« »
5 B8a Gross Income from fundraising events
o (not including $ 12,825 of
contributions reported on line 1c).
SseePart |V, line1s . . . . ga 11,654
b Less: direct expenses 8b 23,222

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . .
-

9a Gross income from gaming

activities, 9a
See PartiV, line19 . . .
b Less: direct expenses 9

< Net income or (foss) from gaming activities . .

10a Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances . . 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
€ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .
»
Business Code
131a0THER INCOME 711190 14,309 14,309
b
K venueMiscAmt] .
d All other revenue . . . .
€ Total. Add lines 11a~11d . . . . . . >
12 Total revenue, See instructions . . . . >

Form 990 (2022)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

=

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic individuais. See

PartiV, line22 . . .+ .+ « « « + « «

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations,

foreign governments, and foreign individuals. See Part [V,

lines 15 and 16.

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and

key employees . .+ .« + + 4 o+ e« e

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons

(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

. . a . . . . . .

7 Other salariesandwages . . . . .+ .+ .«

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section

401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .
10 Payrolitaxes . . .+ + + 4 . . 4«
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . . . .
blegal . . . .+ .+« + « ¢
cAccounting . . . ¢« e v s e
diobbying . . . . . . .« . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . .
g Other (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule
0)
12 Advertising and promotion . . . .
13 Office expenses . .+ + « « &+
14 Information technology . . . . . .
15 Royalties . .
16 Occupancy . « « + & s+ s s s
17 Travel . . .« « + 4+« v«

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any
federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .
Interest . . . .+ + + . .+ o« .
Payments to affiliates . . . . . . .
Depreciation, depietion, and amortization . .

Insurance . . .

RBBREREBGS

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered above
(List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 24e

amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list

line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

118,706

53,418

23,741

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

41,547

293,209

253,823

29,033

10,353

34,629

30,721

3,248

660

31,366

23,739

3,935

3,692

10,635

10,635

43,728

41,261

386

2,081

62,701

30,740

25,172

6,789

51,958

41,845

9,752

361

23,237

23,237

2,407

2,407

15,264

15,264

87,469

82,221

5,248

32,280

29,052

3,228

a ACTORS CONTRACTS 294,252 294,252
b PRODUCTION EXPENSE 184,648 184,648
¢ EDUCATION EXPENSE 108,446 108,446
d MISCELLANEOUS 14,320 14,320
e All other expenses 3,607 608 2,999
1,412,862 1,200,418 146,961 65,483

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here I r if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720).

Form 990 (2022)
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

-

LY (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . 54,825 1 14,722
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges dnd grahts tecdivable,'net . . 2017371 3 198,685
4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . .« 4 . . s« s 1,200f 4 8,644
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Laans and other.receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
4 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . 7
g Inventories for sale oruse . . . .« .+ 4 o« 4 o« = o+ s 8
2 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a lLand, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 102 1,195,134
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 652,615 561,178 | 10c 542,519
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part iV, line 11 . . 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . .+ .« o« o o 0 .4 .. 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 0] 15 275,244
16 Total'assets.: Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . 820,717 16 1,057,969
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . 75,848 17 153,139
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . .+ .+ .« . 4,770 19 4,165
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . .
| 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
-]
#=|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
E key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
T controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=123 sécured Mmortgades and notes payable to unrelated third parties 150,000 | 23 150,000
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third o] 25 277,761
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17 - 24).
Complete Part X of Schedule D
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 230,618 26 585,065
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » IV and complete k
§ lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
8127 Net assets without donor restrictions 406,498 294,095
E 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 183,601 178,809
z Organizations that do not follow FASE ASC 958, check here ® | and
sé complete lines 29 through 33.
@ 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 30
E 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
#1132 Total net assets or fund balances 580,008 32 472,904
-0
= 33 Tdtaltiabilities dnd het"asskts/fund bdlances 820,717 33 1,057,969

Form 990 (2022)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC

Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

61-6036654
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

7T 7T T

An agricultural research organization described in 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college or
university or a non-land grant college of agriculture. See instructions. Enter the name, city, and state of the college or university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 3313% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 /3% of its support
from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

I

10

11

12 An organization organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and F.

Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is
not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e r Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

T T T T

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of {vi) Amount of
organization organization listed in your governing monetary support | other support (see
(described on lines document? (see instructions) instructions)

1- 10 above (see
instructions))
Yes No

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Scheduie A (Form 990) 2022 Page 2

IEEXXEIE support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization failed to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1I1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2018 (b)2019 (c)2020 (d) 2021 (e)2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not 743,302 747,124
include any "unusual grant.") .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

1,177,978 937,153 858,907 4,464,464

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge..

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3 743,302 747,124 1,177,978 937,153 858,907 4,464,464

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
. .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4.

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year , (a)2018 (b) 2019 (€) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

(or fiscal year beginning in)
7 Amounts from line 4. . 743,302 747,124 1,177,978 937,153 858,907 4,464,464

184,503

4,279,961

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business is regularly carried
on.

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital 4,462 4,655
assets (Explain in Part VI.).

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through
10 -

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .

8,700 6,621 14,309 38,747

4,503,211

1,425,925
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box andstophere . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e e e e s e C e a e e e C e e e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . 14 95.040 %
15 Public support percentage for 2020 Scheduie A, Part II, line 14, . . . . 15 94.590 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . e Pr
b 33 1/3% support test—2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . l“fﬂ

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
Ce e
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

S .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check & box on line 13, 163, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

INSEFUCLIONS « + + v e e e e e e e e e
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022




Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part
I1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) [ 4

1

7a

<
8

(a)2018 (b)2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year.
Add lines 7a and 7b.

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) b

9
10a

11

12

13

14

(a)2018 (b) 2019 (c)2020 (d)2021 (e)2022 (f) Total

Amounts from line 6.

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired after June 30,
1975,

Add lines 10a and 10b.

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included on
line 10b, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on.
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) .

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11, and 12.).

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here. . Pfu

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part 111, line 15 . 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests-2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . >§‘“
b 33 1/3% support tests—2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and line 18
is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . Pr
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . l“r‘

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022




Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 4
CIsEAVA Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, of Part I, complete Sections A and B. If you

checked box 12b, of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E. If you
checked box 12d, of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

Sa

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)7? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization
was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer lines
3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}{2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If “Yes” and if |
you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported ;
organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled m-
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under ;
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that j—
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer
lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

Type 1 or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the |-
organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s controi?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to anyone}
other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or
more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) .

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?2 I'f
“Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)
(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings).

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022




Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 11c
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

A family member of a person described on 11a above? 11b

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes” to 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in | 11c
Part VI

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the officers, directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax
year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint
and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions,
if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting
organization.

Section C. Type 1I Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or
management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported

Se XGNP °A¥ Type 111 Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how the
organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in line 2 above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or
assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations

Sedi6H E. TypeIT1 Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a

b

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
r“ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

r“ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

r“ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,"” then in Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the
organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities

constituted substantially all of its activities. s
Did the activities described on line 2a, above constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or}

more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the |
organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations?If "Yes" or "No", provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of
its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI. the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 7
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting (continued)
Section DU BMYARUABHS Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in 2
excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions

N (o W

7 Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide 8
details in Part VI). See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 10
Section E - Dis_tributipn Allocations M Underdi(sti?ibutions Distrggfl)table
(see |n5truct|on5) Excess Distributions Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022
(reasonable cause required-- explain in Part VI

See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022:
a From 2017. . . .

b From 2018.
¢ From 2019. . . .+ « « .
d From 2020. . . « .+ . .
e From2021i. . . . .+« .
f
)
h
i

Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2022 from Section D, line 7:
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2022 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2022, if any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2.
If the amount is greater than zero, explain in Part VI

See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1. If the amount is greater
than zero, explain in Part VI.See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines
3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2018.
Excess from 2019.
Excess from 2020. . . .
Excess from 2021. . . .
Excess from 2022.

[ - - -

Schedule A (Form 990) (2022)
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors VB No. 15400047
(Form 990) P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 20 22
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Iintemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC
61-6036654

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ ™ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

™ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
™ 527 political organization

Form 990-PF ™ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

™ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[~ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
other property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990,
Part VIli, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts land Il.

[~ Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Iil.

[~ Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If
this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . P»§

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ
or on its Form 990PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980,

990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.




Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC 61-6036654
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
Contributors
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
r Person
RESTRICTED
r Payroll
$ RESTRICTED r Noncash
! (Complete Part il for noncash
contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
r Person
. Payroll
3 I Noncash
(Complete Part |l for noncash
contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
r Person
. Payroll
S r Noncash
(Complete Part |l for noncash
contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
l“‘ Person
r Payroll
S I Noncash
(Complete Part |l for noncash
contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
r Person
- Payroll
s I Noncash
(Complete Part |l for noncash
contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I~ Person
r Payroll
3 r Noncash
(Complete Part li for noncash
contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC

61-6036654

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} that
total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following
line entry. For organizations completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) I §
Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) . . e I
No. from {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) . . - -
No. from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@) . . - .
No. from (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990)
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 990, 2022
Part1lV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC

61-6036654
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year .

n b W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds are
the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controf? ., . . . . . . . . . .. r' Yes r' No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only for
charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . ... ..o ™ ves[™ No
ili@¥g Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[“ Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) r' Preservation of an historically important land area

I Protection of natural habitat [~ Preservation of a certified historic structure

[™ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservation easements .

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 2d
historic structure listed in the National Register . . .

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . . . .. ;" Yes [“ No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the
year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L]

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)
(B)(i) and section 170(R)(AXB)(H)? . . « v « « « v e e e e e e e e e e [T Yes [ No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

XIx@¢sd Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 1. . . . . « « v o v v v v v v e e >

(ii)Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . « « . . . . oo 0 e e e e e e e .. P

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . « . . v o o v o o v oo e e s e b3
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . . . « + « « v v v b b v e e e e e e e s B
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

52283D




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

Page 2

E1i#88!  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a r' Public exhibition d r l.oan or exchange programs
b ™ scholarly research & I Other e
< r- Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. Yes r No

13444 Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990,
Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . Yes | No
b If "Yes," expiain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following tabie: Amount
€ Beginning balance . 1c
d Additions during the year . id
€ Distributions during the year . le
f  Ending balance . if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Iiability?r Yes r No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIT . ... r

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities

I (a) Current year I (b) Prior year ] (c) Two years back [(d) Three years backl (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . .

Contributions . . .

and programs . . .

f Administrative expenses . . . .

g End of year balance . . . . . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment®» i

b Permanentendowment®

Term endowment »
The percentages onlmesZa,Zb,and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations . . . . .+ « « « ¢ & &« s a o« s 3a(i)
(ii) Related organizations . . .« « « + o« o+ s e 4+« a . . 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (other) | (c¢) Accumulated depreciation (d) Book value
(investment)

1a Land . . . . .

b Buildings . . . .

¢ Leasehold improvements 914,079 424,296 489,783

d Equipment . . . . 221,069 178,338 42,731

e Other . . . .« . 59,986 49,981 10,005
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . > 542,519

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Page 3

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) value Cost or end-of-year market value
{1) Financial derivatives s e e e e e .
{2) Closely-held equity interests voe e e e e
{3)Other
(A)
(8)
(<)
(D)
(E)
(F)
G)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

Part Investments - Program Related.
VIIX Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c, See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

@)

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 13.) »
15884 Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)OPERATING LEASE RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET ) 275,244
)

)

)

“)

(5)

(O]

)

(8)

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) W e e e e e e e e e > 275,244
CIsRd Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f,
See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

)

)

(4)

(5)

(6)

7)

(8)

(%)

Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B)} line 25.) > 277,761

2. Liability for uncertaln tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

X111 p
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Flsedf Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per
Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1,321,810
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . .+ . 2b 14,575
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . .+ < .+ .« . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . « « + « « « « & 2 x4 s a2 s . 14,575
3 Subtract line2efromlinel . . .+ « + « + + s o« a2 s = a 1,307,235
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIIL.) . . . . .« .+ + .+ 4b -11,568
Addlinesdaanddb . . . . . . . & v e .« aa e s e x o a s 4c -11,568
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. {This must equal Form 990, Part ], line 12.) . . . . . 5 1,295,667
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . .+ .+ « .« .+ . 1,439,005
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2a 14,575
b Prioryear adjustments . . . . . . 4 4« . 2b
€ Otherdosses . . . .+« + & « &+ e 4 a e e a 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d 11,568
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . .« « .+ « « « « + s o« a x aa s s 26,143
3 Subtract line2efromilinel . . .+ .+ .« « + 4 o+ . a x s = s a e x5 s 1,412,862
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b l 4a I
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIII.) I 4b !
¢ Addiinesdaanddb . . . . . . . . 4 4 s e e e e e e e e s 4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . . 5 1,412,862

Part XIII
Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 111, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

' Retum Reference Explanation

PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-
FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S.
FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY
RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS
UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. AS OF AUGUST 31, 2023 AND 2022, THE ORGANIZATION DID
NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES,
AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS

THEN ENDED.
PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES -11,568.
ADJUSTMENTS:
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 11,568.
ADJUSTMENTS:

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Tote o 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the org.

Name of the organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC

tion ed "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2.

2022

Open to Public

Inspection

Employer identification number

61-6036654

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities, Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 17,

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

o

¢ [~ Phone solicitations

-}

[ Mail solicitations

I” 1n-person solicitations

[T internet and email solicitations

e r" Solicitation of non-government grants

f [ Solicitation of government grants

g r Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising

1CES

T Yes[ No

?
b fFWes, iist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of (if) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser havel from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col. (i)
contributions?
Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
Total .

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat. No. 50083H

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022




Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Page 2

(a)Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c)Other events

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through

SHAKESPEARE IN col. {c))
LOVE GALA (event type) (total number)
(event type)
£
g
[~'4
1 Gross receipts . . . . . 24,479 24,479
2 Less: Contributions . . . . 12,825 12,825
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2) . . . . 11,654 11,654
4 Cash prizes . . . . .
5 Noncash prizes e e
@
@ 6 Rent/facility costs . . 923 923
@
5- 7 Food and beverages . 16,512 16,512
.5 8 Entertainment I 2,899 2,899
o
5 9 Other direct expenses . . . 2,888 2,888
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . > 23,222
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . -11,568

m Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

[ .
E (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
o bingo/progressive col.(a) through col.(c))
s hingo
=4
1 Gross revenue . . . . .
@
g 2 Cash prizes . . . . .
a
;ﬁ 3 Noncash prizes . .
g 4 Rent/facility costs . .
oo
(] .
5 Other direct expenses . . .
I Yes . % |7 Yes _______ % | Yes_ __ . %
6 Volunteer abor . . ™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .
Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d). . . . . . . . >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? r.Yes E“No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? r"st rNo
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022




Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Page 3

11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . ["ves | No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . rYes rﬁNo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

%

%

The organization's facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a

An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . R . . . R . . . 13b
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P
Address P "7 T TT T T  TTET T
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
FEVENUE? .+« « e e e e e e e e e e T Yes [ No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization s and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ™ $

€ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming manager compensation [

Description of services provided

r Director/officer r Employee r- Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state {aw to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . .« v v v o o o o T vYesIno
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > 3

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part III, lines 9, Sb, 10b 15b 15c, 16, and 17b, as apphcable Also prowde any addltlonal mformatlon See

_Return Refereace ' 'f . . ,,Explanatmn ' - ,, 7
Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Software Version:




1202 (066 W104) O 3INPaYdS A9S0TS "ON "31eD *Z3-066 10 066 W04 10} SUOHINISU] BY} 23S ‘9IPON OV UOIONPaIY Ylomladed 104

, 290UdIDIY
:o_uacm_axm ” ,,E:Em,ﬁ

599€09-19

ONI AVIdSIAVHS AMDNLNIN
Jaquinu uonedynuap! JoAojdwg uoneziuebio ayy jo awepN

uonoadsur

"uoljew.lojut 3saje] 3yl 10j 066 UII0] /JACD SII MMM 0} 0D 80jMIaG anuBAsY [eulajuj

oliqnd o3 uado *Z3-066 10 066 WI04 0} Yoeny « Ainseal] sy jo uawypedag
‘uoneuiojul jeuonippe Aue apiaoad 03 10 Z23-066 410 066 W10

N No N uo suonsanb oyypads 0} sasuodsau J10j uopewioju} apino.d o3 93ajdwo) Acmm w ._omv

e STTERET O EG Z3-066 10 066 W0 0} uojew.oju| [ejuswajddng O 31NA3IHOS




{UOISID A DIBM}JOS
:dI @24emypjos




RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

EXREE]

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the ﬁndersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation. |

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede_ any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigt_led further certifies that Articles I, I, I, IV, V, VII, and
VII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Ar_ticles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede Said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation will be: K'entucl;:y Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

and shall do business as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was

préviously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.




ARTICLE IT

The principal office -of the corporation will be at 1114 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE Y
The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.
" Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corpdration above,
| ARTICLE IV

The purpose of the corporaﬁon will be to foster, aid, »and encourage the |
" production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and éontinuing conﬁibution to our culture;
~ The corporation is organized for ény lawful pﬁrpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is fdrther organized and operated exclusively under the
provisions bf Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, scienﬁﬁc testing for
public 'séfety, literary or educational purposes. The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial pax; of its activities m an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or

-having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization.




Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant to Section 509
(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

ARTICLE A

In the event pf dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the
Corporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation ‘exclusi‘vely for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under S;aion 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the
Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the pﬁncipalefﬁc'e for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action.
ARTICLE VII
No Director of the corporation shall be liable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248.




The above Restated Articles of Inc_orporatioﬁ were adopted by resolution of |
the Board of Directors and submitted t;) a vote of the Directors at a special
meétiné. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership.

ARTICLE VIII

~ The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws.

S%E%T E. ALl ER, I

CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS




Mﬁmulth of §ﬁt‘m

&, % Department of State ég

Officeof Secretary of State

HENRY H. CARTER, SECRETARY

DOMESTIC CORPORATION DEPARTMERT
NON-STOCK CORPORATION

I, HENRY H. CARTER, Secretary of the State of Kentucky,
hereby certify that Articles of Incorporation of the

SEEE COMMITREL ROR SBAR S0Eak X8 CEMPRaL Paik, NG, (Qouleville, Kentucky)
has this day been ﬁlea' in my office.

It appearing from said Anicles of Incorporation that the aid
Corporation has no capital stock, and no private pecunsary profit i
w0 be derved therefrom, the said Corparatzan 5 not regmred by
law 1o pay a tax on organtzation; and it further appearing that
the aforesasd Corporation  has complied with all the requirements
of the law, this cemfzcate is isued as evidence of the fact that the
said Corporation 15 now authonzed and empowered to do  business
in this Siate under its charter, subject to the restrictions imposed
by the statutes of Kentucky.

Given under my hand as Secretary of State,

this_swh__day 1963
By /OZ/I/H, /\/ Jémoéd
VT i

SECRETARY OF STATE
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
oF
THE COMMITTEE FOR SHAKESPEARE

IN CENTRAL PARK, INC.

rursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.010 to 273.150, the
undersigned persons do hereby organize a corporation for educational
purpeses, having no capital stock, from which no pecuniary profit
is to be derived, as follows:
ARTICLE X
the name of the corporation will be:
THE COMMITTEE FOR SHAKESPEARE IN CENTRAL PARK, INC.
Hereinafter referred to as "The Committee".
ARTICLE IXI
The principal office of the corporation will be at 200 West
Chestnut 3treet, Loulsville, Kentucky.
ARTICLE IXIX
The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be
ELIZABETH HOERTH, whose post office address is 609 Marion E. Taylor
Building, Louisville 2, Kentucky.
ARTICLE IV
The aims and objectives of the corporation will be to foster,
aid and encourage the production of the plays of William Shakespeare
for the educational values to be derived therefrom b& young and old
alike from viewing or participating in the staging and interpreta-
tion of this great and continuing contribution to our culture.
ARTICLE V

The duration of the life of the corporation shall bes perpetual,

or until terminated by its own action.




o
-~ . S . !

ARTICLE VI
"he names and post office addresses of three (3} of the natural
persons over twenty-one (21) years of age who are associated in the
formation of this corporation, and who have subscribed to these
ARTICLES as intorporators are:
Stupart B. Paine, 121 Breckenridge Lane, Louisville 7, Ky.

C. Douglag Ramey, 1011 3outh ith St., Louisville 3, Ky.

Elizabeth Boerth, &J0% Mariom E. Taylor Bldg., Louisville 2, Ky.
ARTICLE ¥IX

After these articles are filed and recozded and a c¢ertificate
of that fact is issuved by the Secretary of State of Xantucky, the
undersigned incorporators are authorized to call a meeting of those
persons known to them to have agreed tentatively to serve on THE
COMMITTEE FOR SHAKESPEARE IN CENTRAL PARK, INC., for the purposes
of organizing THE COMMITTEE to function for the accomplishment of
its objectives and to adopt rules for its government and operation.

IN TESTIMONY WHERSOF, witness the hands of the undersigned

incorporators on this {g%‘ day of May, 1963.

STATE OF KENTUCKY )
( ss
COULTY OF JEFFERSON)

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State and
ccounty aforesaid, hereby certify that the foregoing Articles of
Incorporation of THE COMMITTEE FOR SHAKESPEARE IN CENTRAL PARK, INC.,
were this day produced tc me in my office, and acknowledged and de-

livered by Stuart R. Paine, C. Douglas Ramey, and Elizabeth Hoerth,

parties thereto, to be their act and deed.




S a

WITNESS my hand this &iﬁ, day of May, 1963.

My Commission expires g%]i_,_f 3 1946 .

Notary Public <
Jefferson County, Kentucky

AL COPY
F&&:!GA':?D RECORDED

/CAM? M
oy 1968

SECRETARY OF STATE OF KENTUCKY

- PNARKFORT
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Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

-
Form w 9

(Rev. March 2024)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.
1 Name of entity/individual. An entry is required. (For a sole proprietor or disregarded entity, enter the owner’s name on line 1, and enter the business/disregarded
entity’s name on line 2.
Kentucky Shakespeare Inc.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above.

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

3a Check the appropriate box for federal tax classification of the entity/individual whose name is entered on line 1. Check
only one of the following seven boxes.

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals;

see instructions on page 3):

[:] Individual/sole proprietor D C corporation D § corporation D Partnership |:] Trust/estate

[0 LLG. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation, S = S corporation, P = Partnership) Exempt payee code (if any)

Note: Check the “LLC” box above and, in the entry space, enter the appropriate code (C, S, or P) for the tax
classification of the LLC, unless it is a disregarded entity. A disregarded entity should instead check the appropriate
box for the tax classification of its owner.

Other (see instructions)

Exemption from Foreign Account Tax
Compliance Act (FATCA) reporting

501c3 not-for-profit charitable organization code (if any)

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

3b If on line 3a you checked “Partnership” or “Trust/estate,” or checked “LLC” and entered “P" as its tax classification,
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estate in which you have an ownership interest, check
this box if you have any foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries. See instructions . ..

(Applies to accounts maintained
outside the United States.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.). See instructions. Requester's name and address {optional)
616 Myrtle Street

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40208

7 List account number{s} here {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other

Social security number ]

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a or

TIN, later. [ Employer identification number __!
Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Nameand |5 |1 E D BB BB W
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. -

Part 1I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subiject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.8S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding

because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and, generally, payments

other than interest and dividends, you are pot required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the instructions for Part Il, later,

02.7.25)

Sign natu

Sion | st T
- ' W

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW8.

What’s New

Line 3a has been modified to clarify how a disregarded entity completes
this line. An LLC that is a disregarded entity should check the
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it
should check the “LLC” box and enter its appropriate tax classification.

New line 3b has be ‘ﬂﬂﬁ)rm A flow-through entity is
required to complete this line to indicate that it has direct or indirect
foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when it provides the Form W-9
to another flow-through entity in which it has an ownership interest. This
change is intended to provide a flow-through entity with information
regarding the status of its indirect foreign partners, owners, or
beneficiaries, so that it can satisfy any applicable reporting
requirements. For example, a partnership that has any indirect foreign
partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the
Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS is giving you this form because they

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 3-2024)




Form W-9 (Rev. 3-2024)

Page 2

must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TiIN), which
may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer
identification number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number
(ATIN), or employer identification number (EIN), to report on an
information return the amount paid to you, or other amount reportable
on an information return. Examples of information returns include, but
are not limited to, the following.
¢ Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid).
¢ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds).
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds).
* Form 1099-NEC (nonemployee compensation).
¢ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers).
¢ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions).
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third-party network transactions).
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
and 1098-T (tuition).
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt).
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property).

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TiN.
Caution: If you don't return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you
might be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup
withholding, later.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued);

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding; or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee; and

4, Certify to your non-foreign status for purposes of withholding under
chapter 3 or 4 of the Code (if applicable); and

5. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating

that you are exempt from the FATCA reporting is correct. See What Is
FATCA Reporting, later, for further information.

Note: If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other
than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if
it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

s An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien;

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States;

» An estate (other than a foreign estate); or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Establishing U.S. status for purposes of chapter 3 and chapter 4
withholding. Payments made to foreign persons, including certain
distributions, allocations of income, or transfers of sales proceeds, may
be subject to withholding under chapter 3 or chapter 4 of the Code
(sections 1441-1474). Under those rules, if a Form W-9 or other
certification of non-foreign status has not been received, a withholding
agent, transferee, or partnership (payor) generally applies presumption
rules that may require the payor to withhold applicable tax from the
recipient, owner, transferor, or partner (payee). See Pub. 515,
Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entities.

The following persons must provide Form W-9 to the payor for
purposes of establishing its non-foreign status.
« In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner
of the disregarded entity and not the disregarded entity.
« |n the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner,
generally, the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and
not the grantor trust.
« [n the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust
and not the beneficiaries of the trust.
See Pub. 515 for more information on providing a FormW-8 or a
certification of non-foreign status to avoid withholding.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a
foreign bank that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person (under
Regulations section 1.1441-1(b)}(2)(iv) or other applicable section for
chapter 3 or 4 purposes), do not use Form W-9. Instead, use the
appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see Pub. 515). If you are a
qualified foreign pension fund under Regulations section 1.897())-1(d), or
a partnership that is wholly owned by qualified foreign pension funds,
that is treated as a non-foreign person for purposes of section 1445
withholding, do not use Form W-9. Instead, use Form W-8EXP {or other
certification of non-foreign status).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a
nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce
or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax
treaties contain a provision known as a saving clause. Exceptions
specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to
continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise
become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption
from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement
to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items.

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under
which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number {or location) in the tax treaty that contains the
saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption
from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of
the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an
exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese
student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this
student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if their stay in the
United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of the
first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows the
provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese
student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first
Protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax
on their scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form W-9 a
statement that includes the information described above to support that
exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

Backup Withholding

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you
must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS 24% of such
payments. This is called “backup withholding.” Payments that may be
subject to backup withholding include, but are not limited to, interest,
tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and barter exchange
transactions, rents, royalties, nonemployee pay, payments made in
settlement of payment card and third-party network transactions, and
certain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate transactions
are not subject to backup withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you receive
if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper certifications,
and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester;

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the instructions for
Part 1l for details);

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN;

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding
because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax
return (for reportable interest and dividends only); or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to
backup withholding, as described in item 4 under “By signing the filled-
out form™ above (for reportable interest and dividend accounts opened
after 1983 only).
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Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding.
See Exempt payee code, later, and the separate Instructions for the
Requester of Form W-8 for more information.

See also Establishing U.S. status for purposes of chapter 3 and
chapter 4 withholding, earlier.

What Is FATCA Reporting?

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) requires a
participating foreign financial institution to report alf U.S. account
holders that are specified U.S. persons. Certain payees are exempt from
FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA reporting code, later, and
the Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9 for more information.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you
claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee
and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this
person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if
you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you are
no longer tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if
the name or TIN changes for the account, for example, if the grantor of a
grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure
unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you
make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no
backup withholding, you are subject to a $500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Wilifully falsifying
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penaities
including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of
federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Line 1

You must enter one of the following on this line; do not leave this line
blank. The name should match the name on your tax return.

if this Form W-9 is for a joint account (other than an account
maintained by a foreign financial institution (FF1), list first, and then
circle, the name of the person or entity whose number you entered in
Part | of Form W-9. If you are providing Form W-9 to an FFl to document
a joint account, each holder of the account that is a U.S. person must
provide a Form W-8.

« Individual. Generally, enter the name shown on your tax return. If you
have changed your last name without informing the Social Security
Administration (SSA) of the name change, enter your first name, the last
name as shown on your social security card, and your new last name.

Note for ITIN applicant: Enter your individual name as it was entered
on your Form W-7 application, line 1a. This should also be the same as
the name you entered on the Form 1040 you filed with your application.

» Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your Form
1040 on line 1. Enter your business, trade, or “doing business as” (DBA)
name on line 2.

* Partnership, C corporation, S corporation, or LLC, other than a
disregarded entity. Enter the entity’s name as shown on the entity’s tax
return on line 1 and any business, trade, or DBA name on line 2.

» Other entities. Enter your name as shown on required U.S. federal tax
documents on line 1. This name should match the name shown on the
charter or other legal document creating the entity. Enter any business,
trade, or DBA name on line 2.

« Disregarded entity. In general, a business entity that has a single
owner, including an LLC, and is not a corporation, is disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner (a disregarded entity). See Regulations
section 301.7701-2(c){2). A disregarded entity should check the
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Enter the owner's
name on line 1. The name of the owner entered on line 1 should never
be a disregarded entity. The name on line 1 should be the name shown
on the income tax return on which the income should be reported. For

example, if a foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded entity for U.S.
federal tax purposes has a single owner that is a U.S. person, the U.S.
owner's name is required to be provided on line 1. If the direct owner of
the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first owner that is not
disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the disregarded entity’s
name on line 2. If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person,
the owner must complete an appropriate Form W-8 instead of a Form
W-8. This is the case even if the foreign person has a U.S. TIN.

Line 2

If you have a business name, trade name, DBA name, or disregarded
entity name, enter it on line 2.

Line 3a

Check the appropriate box on line 3a for the U.S. federal tax
classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only
one box on line 3a.

IF the entity/individual on line 1 | THEN check the box for...

isa(n)...

* Corporation Corporation.

* Individual or Individual/sole proprietor.

¢ Sole proprietorship

¢ LLC classified as a partnership | Limited liability company and
for U.S. federal tax purposes or enter the appropriate tax

« LLC that has filed Form 8832 or | Classification:
2553 electing to be taxed as a P = Partnership,

corporation C = C corporation, or
S = S corporation.

¢ Partnership Partnership.

¢ Trust/estate Trust/estate.

Line 3b

Check this box if you are a partnership {(including an LLC classified as a
partnership for U.S. federal tax purposes), trust, or estate that has any
foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries, and you are providing this
form to a partnership, trust, or estate, in which you have an ownership
interest. You must check the box on line 3b if you receive a Form W-8
{or documentary evidence) from any partner, owner, or beneficiary
establishing foreign status or if you receive a Form W-9 from any
partner, owner, or beneficiary that has checked the box on line 3b.

Note: A partnership that provides a Form W-8 and checks box 3b may

be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065). For more
information, see the Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3
(Form 1065).

If you are required to complete line 3b but fail to do so, you may not
receive the information necessary to file a correct information return with
the IRS or furnish a correct payee statement to your partners or
beneficiaries. See, for example, sections 6698, 6722, and 6724 for
penalties that may apply.

Line 4 Exemptions

If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting,
enter in the appropriate space on line 4 any code(s) that may apply to
you.

Exempt payee code.

* Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from
backup withholding.

* Except as provided below, corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, including interest and dividends.

« Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding for payments
made in settlement of payment card or third-party network transactions.

* Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding with respect to
attorneys’ fees or gross proceeds paid to attorneys, and corporations
that provide medical or health care services are not exempt with respect
to payments reportable on Form 1099-MISC.

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup
withholding. Enter the appropriate code in the space on line 4.

1~An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or
a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the
requirements of section 401(f)(2).
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2—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.

3—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or territory,
or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities.

4—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies,
or instrumentalities.
5—A corporation.

6—A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the
United States, the District of Columbia, or a U.S. commonwealth or
territory.

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission.

8—A real estate investment trust.

9—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the
Investment Company Act of 1940.

10-—A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a).
11—A financial institution as defined under section 581.
12—A middieman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian.
13—A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947.

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt
from backup withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed
above, 1 through 13.

THEN the payment is exempt
for...

IF the payment is for...

¢ |nterest and dividend payments | Al exempt payees except
for7.

Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6
through 11 and all C corporations.
S corporations must not enter an
exempt payee code because they
are exempt only for sales of
noncovered securities acquired
prior to 2012,

¢ Broker transactions

» Barter exchange transactions Exempt payees 1 through 4.

and patronage dividends

» Payments over $600 required to | Generally, exempt payees
be reported and direct sales over | 1 through 5.

$5,000'

* Payments made in settlement of | Exempt payees 1 through 4.
payment card or third-party
network transactions

1See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Information, and its instructions.

2However, the following payments made to a corporation and
reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from backup
withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, gross
proceeds paid to an attorney reportable under section 6045(f), and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify
payees that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes
apply to persons submitting this form for accounts maintained outside
of the United States by certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if
you are only submitting this form for an account you hold in the United
States, you may leave this field blank. Consult with the person
requesting this form if you are uncertain if the financial institution is
subject to these requirements. A requester may indicate that a code is
not required by providing you with a Form W-9 with “Not Applicable” (or
any similar indication) entered on the line for a FATCA exemption code.

A—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any
individual retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a}(37).

B—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.

C—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
territory, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities.

DA corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or
more established securities markets, as described in Regulations
section 1.1472-1(c)(1){i).

E—A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated

group as a corporation described in Regulations section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i).

F—A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial
instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards,
and options) that is registered as such under the laws of the United
States or any state.

G-A real estate investment trust.

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an
entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment
Company Act of 1940.

|—A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a).

J—A bank as defined in section 581.

K—A broker.

LA trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947(a)(1).

M-—A tax-exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g)
plan.

Note: You may wish to consult with the financial institution requesting
this form to determine whether the FATCA code and/or exempt payee
code should be completed.

Line5

Enter your address (number, street, and apartment or suite number).
This is where the requester of this Form W-9 will mail your information
returns. If this address differs from the one the requester already has on
file, enter “NEW” at the top. If a new address is provided, there is still a
chance the old address will be used until the payor changes your
address in their records.

Line 6

Enter your city, state, and ZIP code.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and
you do not have, and are not eligible to get, an SSN, your TIN is your
IRS ITIN. Enter it in the entry space for the Social security number. If you
do not have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN below.

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either
your SSN or EIN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity
separate from its owner, enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner has
one). If the LLC is classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the
entity’s EIN.

Note: See What Name and Number To Give the Requester, later, for
further clarification of name and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately.
To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security
Card, from your local SSA office or get this form online at
www.SSA.gov. You may also get this form by calling 800-772-1213. Use
Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer
Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN
online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/EIN. Go to
www.irs.gov/Forms to view, download, or print Form W-7 and/or Form
SS-4. Or, you can go to www.irs.gov/OrderForms to place an order and
have Form W-7 and/or Form SS-4 mailed to you within 15 business
days.

If you are asked to complete Form W-8 but do not have a TIN, apply
for a TIN and enter “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date
the form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily tradable
instruments, you will generally have 60 days to get a TIN and give it to
the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments.
You will be subject to backup withholding on all such payments until
you provide your TIN to the requester.

Note: Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a
TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon. See also Establishing U.S.
status for purposes of chapter 3 and chapter 4 withholding, earlier, for
when you may instead be subject to withholding under chapter 3 or 4 of
the Code.

Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use
the appropriate Form W-8.
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Part ll. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or
resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the
withholding agent even if item 1, 4, or 5 below indicates otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part |
should sign (when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the
person identified on line 1 must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee
code, earlier.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in
items 1 through 5 below.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened
before 1984 and broker accounts considered active during 1983.
You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the
certification.

2, Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts
opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during
1983. You must sign the certification or backup withholding will apply. If
you are subject to backup withholding and you are merely providing
your correct TIN to the requester, you must cross out item 2 in the
certification before signing the form.

3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may
cross out item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification unless you have been notified that you
have previously given an incorrect TIN, “Other payments” include
payments made in the course of the requester’s trade or business for
rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for merchandise), medical and
health care services (including payments to corporations), payments to
a nonemployee for services, payments made in settlement of payment
card and third-party network transactions, payments to certain fishing
boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to
attorneys (including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of
secured property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program
payments {under section 529), ABLE accounts (under section 529A),
IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct
TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

. Individual The individual

2. Two or more individuals {joint account) | The actual owner of the account or,
other than an account maintained by if combined funds, the first individual
an FFI on the account!

Each holder of the account

-

3. Two or more U.S, persons

(joint account maintained by an FFl)
4, Custodiai account of a minor The minor?

(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

5. a. The usual revocable savings trust
(grantor is also trustee)

b. So-called trust account that is not
a legal or valid trust under state law

The grantor-trustee!
The actual owner’

6. Sole proprietorship or disregarded The owner®

entity owned by an individual

7. Grantor trust filing under Optional
Filing Method 1 (see Regulations
section 1.671-4(b}2)HA)™

The grantor”

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

8. Disregarded entity not owned by an The owner
individual
9. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust Legal entity*

10, Corporation or LLC electing corporate | The corporation

status on Form 8832 or Form 2553

11. Association, club, religious, charitable,
educational, or other tax-exempt
organization

The organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee
The public entity

12. Partnership or multi-member LLC
13. A broker or registered nominee

14. Account with the Department of
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or local
government, school district, or prison)
that receives agricuitural program
payments

15. Grantor trust filing Form 1041 or
under the Optional Filing Method 2,
requiring Form 1099 (see Regulations
section 1.671-4(b}2){H(B)"™

The trust

11 ist first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish.
If only one person on a joint account has an SSN, that person’s number
must be furnished.

2Circle the minor's name and furnish the minor's SSN,

3You must show your individual name on line 1, and enter your business
or DBA name, if any, on line 2. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if
you have one), but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

4List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do
not furnish the TIN of the personal representative or trustee unless the
legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.)

*Note: The grantor must also provide a Form W-9 to the trustee of the
trust.

** For more information on optional filing methods for grantor trusts, see
the Instructions for Form 1041.

Note: If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, the
number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records From Identity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information,
such as your name, SSN, or other identifying information, without your
permission to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use
your SSN to get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive
a refund.

To reduce your risk:
* Protect your SSN,
» Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
* Be careful when choosing a tax retumn preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a
notice from the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number
printed on the IRS notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you
think you are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable
credit card activity, or a questionable credit report, contact the IRS
Identity Theft Hotline at 800-908-4490 or submit Form 14039.

For more information, see Pub. 5027, Identity Theft information for
Taxpayers.




Form W-9 (Rev. 3-2024)

Page 6

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a
systemic problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that
have not been resolved through normal channels, may be eligible for
Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. You can reach TAS by
calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD
800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes.
Phishing is the creation and use of email and websites designed to
mimic legitimate business emails and websites. The most common act
is sending an email to a user falsely claiming to be an established
legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user into surrendering
private information that will be used for identity theft,

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the
IRS does not request personal detailed information through email or ask
taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access
information for their credit card, bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse
of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS property to the Treasury inspector
General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) at 800-366-4484. You can
forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade Commission at
spam@uce.gov or report them at www.ftc.gov/complaint. You can

contact the FTC at www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 877-IDTHEFT (877-438-4338).

If you have been the victim of identity theft, see www./dentityTheft.gov
and Pub. 5027.

Go to www.irs.gov/Identity Theft to learn more about identity theft and
how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your
correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to
file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, or
certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the
acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation of
debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The
person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file
information returns with the IRS, reporting the above information.
Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of
Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District of
Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and territories for use in
administering their laws. The information may also be disclosed to other
countries under a treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce civil
and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence
agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN whether or not
you are required to file a tax return. Under section 34086, payors must
generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividends, and
certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payor.
Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent
information.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (a not-for-profit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31, 2024 and 2023, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. as of August 31, 2024 and 2023, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.’s ability
to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters

“that we identified during the audit.

Louisville, Kentucky
January 30, 2025




Assets

Current Assets

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2024 and 2023

Cash and cash equivalents

Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements

Vehicles

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Operating lease right-of-use asset

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2024 2023
$ 46,531 $ 14,722
210,257 198,685
6,679 8,644
1,777 18,155
265,244 240,206
914,411 914,079
59,986 59,986
221,069 221,069
1,195,466 1,195,134
732,877 652,615
462,589 542,519
234,166 275,244
$§ 961,999 $ 1,057,969




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Current maturities of note payable
Current portion of operating lease liability

Total current liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Note payable, less current maturities
Operating lease liability, less current portion
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2024 2023

$ 114,170 $ 122,502
5,467 30,637
15,630 4,165

3,497
40,849 38,562
179,613 195,866
146,503 150,000
198,350 239,199
524.466 585,065
260,876 294,095
176,657 178,809
437,533 472,904
$ 961,999 $ 1,057,969




Support and Revenues
Support
Grants
Contributions
Gifts in-kind

Special events (net of cost of direct benefits
to donors of $15,473 and $11,654 in 2024

and 2023, respectively)

Revenues
Education programs
Productions
Other income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses

Net change in total net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
Without Donor ~ With Donor Without Donor ~ With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
170,897 $ 267,180 $§ 438,077 $ 122,631 $ 355,624 § 478,255
411,758 30,743 442,501 299,627 63,200 362,827
12,000 12,000 19,575 19,575
11,967 11,967 12,825 12,825
606,622 297,923 904,545 454,658 418,824 873,482
274,589 274,589 237,947 237,947
205,800 205,800 196,072 196,072
2,234 2,234 14,309 14,309
482,623 482,623 448,328 448,328
300,075 (300,075) 423,616 (423,616)
1,389,320 (2,152) 1,387,168 1,326,602 (4,792) 1,321,810
1,205,329 1,205,329 1,214,993 1,214,993
156,369 156,369 146,961 146,961
60,841 60,841 77,051 77,051
1,422,539 1,422,539 1,439,005 1,439,005
(33,219) (2,152) (35,371) (112,403) (4,792) (117,195)
294,095 178,809 472,904 406,498 183,601 590,099
260,876 § 176,657 $ 437,533 $ 294095 § 178,809 § 472,904
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from grants and contributions
Cash received from productions, education and other sources
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities
Expenditures for property and equipment

Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
Contributions and grants restricted for property and equipment

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2024 2023
$ 851,406 $ 778,010
523,493 454,170
(1,336,198)  (1,234,266)
(24,160) (17,549)
14,541 (19,635)
(332) (86,592)
17,600 66,124
31,809 (40,103)
14,722 54,825

$ 46531 § 14722




Reconciliation of Net Change in Total Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Net change in total net assets $

Adjustments to reconcile net change in total net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Other change in operating lease
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Contributions and grants restricted for property and equipment
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2024 2023
(35371) $_(117,195)
80,262 87,169
2,516 2,517

620
(17,600) (66,124)
(11,572) 3,052
1,965 (7,444)
16,378 (16,379)

(8,332) 100,190
(25,170) (5,736)
11,465 (605)

49,912 97,260

14,541  $  (19,935)

$ 17,163




Note 1.

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit organization which locally
produces plays by William Shakespeare that are performed free to the public at Central Park’s
C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the
amphitheater are the property of the Organization, and the land is the property of Louisville
Metro Parks. The plays are performed during the summer months using professional actors,
summer interns, and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and surrounding
states. Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization provides theater classes
for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and cultural opportunities to introduce
children in Kentucky and the surrounding states to theater. The Organization is supported by
contributions, grants, and program service fees.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to assist in
understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Organization’s management who is responsible for the integrity and
objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently
applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information regarding
its financial position and activities according to the two classes of net assets — without donor
restrictions and with donor restrictions:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations
and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. The Organization’s donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in
nature that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Donor-
imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time
has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been
fulfilled, or both.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers only undesignated
cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents.

Grants receivable:

Grants receivable consist of unconditional promises to give that are recorded at net
realizable value upon receipt. The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical
experience and management’s evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables
are considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the contractual
terms. As of August 31, 2024 and 2023, there is no allowance for uncollectible grants
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible. If an amount becomes uncollectible,
the balance will be charged to an allowance in the year when that determination is made.

Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable represent contract assets and consist of amounts due for education
programs and productions. Accounts receivable are included in other receivables on the
statement of financial position at historical value adjusted for any charge offs and the
allowance for current expected credit losses (CECL). Accounts receivable are charged off
in the period in which they are deemed uncollectible. The allowance for current expected
credit losses is management’s estimate of probable losses determined on the basis of
historical collection experience, known troubled accounts, and management’s expectations
about current and future economic conditions. There was no allowance for credit losses at
August 31, 2024 and 2023. If an amount becomes uncollectible, the balance is written off
through an allowance in the year so determined.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair value as of the date of
donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases in excess of
$700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-31 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents contract liabilities for education programs and ticket sales
received in advance for future activities and programs. The beginning of year deferred
revenue balances are $4,165 and $4,770 for the years ending August 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively. Contract revenues are reported in the fiscal year in which they are eamed.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue recognition:
Contract revenue:

The Organization's contract revenues are derived primarily from education programs and
activities, and sales of tickets and merchandise. Revenue is recognized at a point in time
or over time as the performance obligations are satisfied.

Revenue from education programs is recognized at a point in time as the programs are
performed. These programs have set rates depending on the type of program with
payments made in advance of the performance. The Organization also receives revenue
from educational camps held during the summer. Revenue from these camps is
recognized over time as instructional services are rendered over a period ranging from 1
— 5 weeks, depending on the duration of the camp. Camp tuition is recognized using the
input method as time has elapsed.

The Organization recognizes revenue from sales of tickets, drinks and merchandise at the
point in time the items are provided or the ticketed event occurs satisfying the
performance obligation. The transaction price varies based on the item or type of event
ticket purchased. Payments are made in advance or at the time of purchase.

Approximately 36% and 34% of the Organization’s revenues are derived under contracts
for the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Contract revenues are
reported as Education Programs and Productions on the statements of activities. For the
years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023, approximately 90% of contract revenue resulted
from performance obligations that were satisfied at a point in time and 10% resulted from
performance obligations that were satisfied over time. The beginning of year accounts
receivable balances are $8,644 and $1,200 for the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.

The Organization has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
contract revenues and cash flows are affected by the economy, availability of
public/educational funds impacting a school’s ability to pay for programs and demand
for services, and general public support.

Contributions and grants:

Contributions and grants received are measured at their fair values and reported as an
increase in net assets in the year in which the related contribution is made. Donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Conditional promises to give are not included as contributions until the
conditions are substantially met.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In-kind contributions:

The Organization received the following in-kind contributions for the years ended August
31, 2024.and 2023:

2024 2023
Services:
Bartending services $ 8,000 $ 8,000
Production services 6,575
Goods:
Marketing - signage 4,000 5,000

$12,000 $19,575

In-kind contributions are reported as contributions at their estimated fair value on the date
of receipt and reported as expenses when utilized. Estimated fair value is determined based
on information provided by the donor regarding the value of goods and services received
or comparable rent rates in the local market. The Organization’s policy is to utilize in-kind
contributions. The Organization did not monetize any in-kind contributions for the years
ended August 31, 2024 and 2023. In-kind marketing consists of signage and design utilized
to promote the Organization and its services.

Contributed services must meet the specific expertise requirements and would normally
have been purchased before they are recorded. For the years ended August 31, 2024 and
2023, in-kind bartending services of $8,000 were recognized for concession services at
productions. For the year ended August 31, 2023, in-kind performer flying services of
$6,575 were recognized for production effects.

Special events:

Special events revenue is recorded equal to the cost of the direct benefit to donors and the
related contribution from the donor. Special events are presented net of the costs of direct
benefit to donors on the statements of activities.

Functional expenses:
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a

reasonable basis that is constantly applied. The expenses are allocated on the basis of
estimates of time and effort.

Advertising:
The Organization’s policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.

Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023 was $54,595 and $43,728,
respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-profit
organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. However,
income from certain activities not directly related to the Organization’s tax exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of August 31, 2024 and 2023, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been charged to
operations for the years then ended.

Accounting standards adopted:

On September 1, 2023, the Organization adopted ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments —
Credit Losses (Topic 326). This standard replaced the incurred loss methodology with an
expected loss methodology that is referred to as the current expected credit loss (CECL)
methodology. CECL requires an estimate of credit losses for the remaining estimated life of
the financial asset using historical experience, current conditions, and reasonable and
supportable forecasts and generally applies to financial assets measured at amortized cost,
including accounts receivable. Financial assets measured at amortized cost will be presented
at the net amount expected to be collected by using an allowance for credit losses.

The Organization adopted ASC 326 using the modified retrospective approach. There was
no transition adjustment with the adoption of CECL.

Leases:

The Organization evaluates contracts at inception and when terms of an existing contract
are changed to determine if an arrangement is or contains a lease. Operating leases are
included in operating lease right-of-use asset and operating lease liability on the statement
of financial position. Short-term leases (leases with an initial term of twelve months or
less that do not contain a purchase option that is likely to be exercised) are not recorded on
the statement of financial position. The Organization has no finance leases.
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Note 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Lease ROU assets represents the right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and
lease liabilities represent the obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The
ROU asset also includes initial direct costs and prepaid lease payments made, if any, less
lease incentives, if any. Lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at the
commencement date based on the present value of the future lease payments over the lease
term.

The Organization’s leases do not provide an implicit rate, so the Organization utilizes the
risk free rate based on the information available at the commencement date for each lease
in determining the present value of lease payments. The risk free rate is reevaluated upon
lease modification. Lease ROU assets include initial direct costs and prepaid lease
payments made, if any, less lease incentives, if any. The Organization’s lease terms may
include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the
Organization will exercise the option.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 30, 2025, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Liquidity
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use, within one year of the statements of financial position dates, comprise the
following:

2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalents $ 46,531 $ 14,722
Grants receivable 210,257 198,685
Other receivables 6,679 8,644
Less funds with donor restrictions (62,701) (55.024)

$200,766 $167,027

The Organization manages its liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles: operating
within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining adequate liquid
assets to fund near-term operating needs. The Organization is monitoring cash flow weekly to
meet current cash flow needs, as well as monitoring the budget to ensure expenses are in line
with revenues. The Organization continues its work to obtain additional grant funding and
increase education program revenue through expanded programming and outreach.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are due within one year and consist of the following as of August 31, 2024

and 2023:
2024 2023

Fund for the Arts $113,956 $123,785
National Endowment for the Arts 22,500
Louisville Metro Government 50,000 20,000
Arts for All Kentucky 10,322
Kentucky Arts Council 11,379 19,876
The Honorable Order of Kentucky Colonels 12,600 7,024
Kentucky Tourism Arts Heritage Council 10,000
Miscellaneous 2.000 5,500

Total grants receivable $210,257 $198,685

Note 4. Changes in Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Changes in net assets with donor restrictions for the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023 are

as follows:

Balance Contributions Released from Balance

Restriction 8-31-23 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-24
Timing $123,785 $113,956 $(123,785) $113,956
Property and equipment 7,024 17,600 (7,024) 17,600
Programs 48.000 166,367 (169,266) 45,101
$178,809 $297,923 00,075 176,657

Balance Contributions Released from Balance

Restriction 8-31-22 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-23
Timing $131,920 $123,785 $(131,920) $123,785
Property and equipment 11,681 76,124 (80,781) 7,024
Programs 40,000 218915 (210.915) 48.000

$183,601 $418,824 $(423,616) $178.809

The timing restrictions as of August 31, 2024 and 2023 relate to a contribution from Fund for
the Arts, which is for use in the years ended August 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of August 31, 2023, the total net assets with donor restrictions of $178,809 were in excess
of the total available restricted grants receivable and cash of $172,531 by $6,278. The
Organization replenished the funds out of operations during the year ended August 31, 2024.
Restricted grants receivable and cash were in excess of total net assets with donor restrictions
as of August 31, 2024.

Note 5. Note Payable
The note payable consists of the following as of August 31, 2024 and 2023:

2024

N
<
N
W

|

Note payable to the U.S. Small Business Administration,

payable in monthly installments of $641 beginning in

November 2022, including interest of 2.75% through

May 2050. Payment first applied to outstanding accrued

interest. All tangible and intangible personal property

is pledged as collateral on this note. $150,000 $150,000
Less current maturities 3.497

$146,503 $150,000

Future maturities of the notes payable are as follows:

Year ending August 31, 2025 $ 3,497
2026 3,595

2027 3,695

2028 3,798

2029 3,904

Thereafter 131,511

$150,000

The current maturities of note payable as of August 31, 2023 were reclassified to long-term
maturities in the current year financial statements to conform to current year presentation with
no change to previously reported net assets or change in net assets.

Note 6. Employee Benefit Plan

The Organization maintains a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan covering all eligible employees.
Employees may contribute an amount of their gross pay subject to certain limitations, and are
eligible to receive employer discretionary matching contributions each year. The Organization
made contributions of $2,504 and $4,600 to the plan for the years ended August 31, 2024 and
2023, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Leases
The Organization leases office and storage space under operating leases with 10-year and 5-
year terms expiring in 2031 and 2026, respectively. The lease agreements do not include any

variable payments, material residual value guarantees or restrictive covenants.

The following summarizes lease costs for the years ended August 31:

2024 2023
Lease costs:
Operating lease cost — office and storage space $49317 $49.317
Other information:
Weighted-average remaining lease term — operating lease 6 years 7 years
Weighted-average discount rate — operating lease 3.21% 3.22%
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement
of lease liabilities:
Operating cash flows from operating leases $46,800 $46,800
Right of use assets obtained in exchange for new
operating lease liabilities $315,085

Office and storage space lease cost is included in rent expense on the statement of functional
expenses.

The maturities of operating lease liabilities as of August 31, 2024, are as follows:

2025 $ 47,800

2026 43,700

2027 36,000

2028 37,000

2029 38,400

Thereafter 60,800

Total lease payments 263,700
Less: present value adjustment (24,501)
$239,199

Note 8. Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts. Revenues
from Fund for the Arts represented 11% of net revenues during the year ended August 31, 2023.
There was no similar concentration of revenues for the year ended August 31, 2024. See Note 3
for amounts receivable from Fund for the Arts, which are 54% and 62%, respectively of grants
receivable at August 31, 2024 and 2023. Changes in the future allocation of funding from this
donor could have a significant impact on the Organization’s operations.
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Grantee Organization Name: Kentucky Shakespeare

Grantee Representative Name: Matt Wallace

1 agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the organization named above and attest to
having viewed the Neighborhood Development Fund training presentation. | understand the reporting
requirements of the Neighborhood Development Fund grant. Additionally, after viewing the presentation, | have
correctly answered the below questions.

Please check:

M I viewed the NDF training material on the website

Answer the following questions before signing (Circle or write in the correct answer).

1. The NDF funding your agency received is a gift from LMG? True or
Name the three budget categories that require a detail list.
Client Assistance, Community Events and Festivals, and Other Expenses.,
3. If your agency charged gross pay to NDF, you are required to provide additional documentation to
satisfy reporting requirements. r False
4. Which four questions should your financial support documentation answer at all times?
Who, What, When, and Where.
5. Your agency is considered noncompliant if you do not account for funds received and/or your financial

report is missing support documentation? False
6. Canceled check, bank statement, invoice and receipt are considered proof of payment. or False.

|l 1.31.25

Grantee Representative Signature Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele

E-mail address: Roxanne.Steele@louisvilleky.gov Fax: 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government

ATTN: NDF Coordinator

611 West Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202




MUCH ADO
ABOUT HAMLET CYMBELINE
NOTHING

directed by Matt Wallace directed by Amy Attaway directed by Matt Wallace

(VR Globe Players .
TWELFTH NIGHT SHAKESPEARE IN DANCE: LATE NIG
et o e A MIDSUMMER NIGHT’S DREAM SHAKES

LChoreographed by Roger Creel

65" Anniversary Season Schedule of FREE Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park

Nightly Schedule:

6:00 p.m. Food Trucks

7:00 p.m. Kids’ Globe, Will’s Gift Shop, Will’s Tavern
7:15 p.m. Community Pre-show Performance

8:00 p.m. Performance

MUCH ADO ABOUT NOTHING

By William Shakespeare

Directed by Matt Wallace

May 28-June 15; July 16, 19, 22, 25

“Thou and | are too wise to woo peaceably.”

The 65t season kicks off with one of the greatest romantic comedies ever written. It's a battle of wits, and
love is in the air, as mischievous games, pranks, and plots abound in this irresistible comedy.

HAMLET

By William Shakespeare

Directed by Amy Attaway

June 19-29; July 15, 18, 23, 26

“Something is rotten in the state of Denmark.”

Shakespeare’s unparalleled masterpiece is a haunting tale of corruption, betrayal, and revenge. Follow
Hamlet through an electrifying and unforgettable journey into the human soul.

CYMBELINE

By William Shakespeare; adapted by Gregory Maupin

Directed by Matt Wallace

July 3,5, 6; 8-13; 17, 20, 24, 27

“0, for a horse with wings!”

Shakespeare’s inventive fairy tale of love, loss, and legacy... An evil stepmother, long-lost princes, a banished
lover, dastardly villains, and a lion-hearted princess on a quest to Happily Ever After.




Kentucky Shakespeare’s Globe Players
professional training program for high school students

TWELFTH NIGHT

Directed by Kyle Ware

July 31-August 3

Kentucky Shakespeare’s Globe Players professional training program takes the stage, presenting
Shakespeare’s beloved comedy, directed by Director of Education Kyle Ware. The cast is comprised of
students from multiple area high schools and the production is the culmination of a five-week training
program.

Louisville Ballet

Shakespeare in Dance

A MIDSUMMER NIGHT’S DREAM

Choreographed by Roger Creel

August 6-10

The final week of the summer season, Louisville Ballet returns for a ninth season to present an original dance
piece from choreographer Roger Creel, inspired by Shakespeare’s classic romantic comedy.

The Louisville Improvisors
LATE NIGHT SHAKES
10:30PM on June 14, June 28, and Jjuly 12

The Louisville Improvisors return for a tenth year with Late Night Shakes on select Saturdays, bringing late
night improvised Shakespeare plays created from audience suggestions.

ASL interpretation will be provided for the following performances: Thursday, June 5 for Much Ado About
Nothing, Thursday, June 26 for Hamlet, Thursday, July 10 for Cymbeline, and Thursday, July 31 for the Globe
Players Twelfth Night. (If show canceled due to inclement weather, the makeup rain date will be the following
evening — Friday.)
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC.

Kentucky Secretary of State
Michael G. Adams
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General Information

Organization Number 0010680

Name KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Industry Educational Services

Number of Employees Small (0-19)

Primary County Jefferson

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 5/8/1963

Organization Date 5/8/1963

Last Annual Report 2/28/2024

Principal Office 616 MYRTLE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Registered Agent MATT WALLACE
616 MYRTLE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208
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Show Activities
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